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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 5:17 pm
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Caleen Yit
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10023694 /CY || OI- SMJ2709U (Maroon) TP-SNH3458K || Est: $0.00 || Carsmith Private Limited
Attachments: C10023694  - TP (SNH3458K).zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SNH3458K.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address:        
 

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Frauleine Khoo 
Admin Executive, Claims 
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T +65 6989 3696 
F +65 6725 0853   
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 
addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto 
& General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and 
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 

From: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 5:00 PM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: PRI Request on 26.07.2023 || C10023694/CY ||: PRI SNH3458K 
 

Hi Frauleine Khoo, 
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LKK 

Alex Beh 

  

From: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 4:36 PM 

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: PRI SNH3458K 

  

 

OUR VEH: SNH3458K 

YR VEH: SMJ2709U 

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED 

DOA: 25.07.2023  

LOC: HOUGANG AVE3  

………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

26.07.2023 

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD                                              BY EMAIL  

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE 

190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 

SINGAPORE 239924. 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES SNH3458K AND SMJ2709U ALONG HOUGANG AVE 3 ON 25.07.2023 



4

Dear Sir/Madam,      

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SNH3458K 

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident. 

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s motor vehicle at the 

under-stated workshop:- 

  

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 

#01-20 Bartley Biz Centre 

Singapore 417807 

Person In-Charge: Alex / Daniel  

Mobile Number: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911 

  

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday and Public Holiday) of 

receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair inspection. If we do not hear from you in this 

regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our 

client’s repairers shall proceed to repair our client’s vehicle.  

--  

Aileen Lim 

  

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

Bartley Biz Centre 
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13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 

#01-20 

Singapore 417807 

Mobile：9091 0000 

--  

Aileen Lim 

 

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED 

Bartley Biz Centre 

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4 

#01-20 

Singapore 417807 

Mobile：9091 0000 


